Commonwealth of Virginia
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

September 12, 2013

Mr. Art Bennett, President, CEO

Catholic Charities of the Arlington Diocese
Migration and Refugee Services

80 N. Glebe Road

Arlington, Virginia 22203

Dear Mr. Bennett:
Re: Renewal of Contract DSS No. CVS-12-089-01

The Commonwealth of Virginia Department of Social Services, in accordance with the Standard Contract
referenced above, Section XI, Part B, Renewal of Contract, wishes to renew the above referenced
Standard Contract, as modified, for an additional 12 months.

The period of renewal will be from October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014. The renewal award
amounts are $516,304 (RSS) and $83,696 (TAP). The aforementioned award amounts shall not exceed a
total combined expenditure of $600,000.

It is understood and agreed that the Scope of Services and all terms and conditions of the original
contract, as modified, shall remain the same during the contract renewal period. Please signify
acceptance of this letter of renewal by signing in the space provided below and returning it to this office
within five (5) business days.
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per, Director
Office of Newcomer Services

Catholic Charities of the Arlington Virginia Department of Social Services
Diocese, Migration & Refugee Services
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